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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: 15-3057V
TO BE OPENED: June 4, 2015
TITLE: Meeting Facilitator
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 15-3057V

	1. 
	     7
	1.7.4
	Q. Attachment A: Pricing Sheet

     Row 91 in has a line item for project management.   Yet column F in the worksheet does not contain a formula to calculate this cost.   Is this an error or should the budget not account for project management cost?   If project management is to be part of the budget, what tasks should be accounted for under project management?  
A. A. Yes, it was an error that a formula was not placed in cell Y91.  The error has been corrected and the pricing sheet has been reposted to the procurement website.

B. In small enterprises, the owner/principal may also be the project manager.  If so, the person who has signature authority to enter into a Contract for Services is responsible for contract deliverables; and, at the same time may perform the duties of a project manager.  Those duties include:  

· Overall supervision and monitoring of the Contract for Services to ensure deliverables are met in a timely manner.  

· Project supervision if duties are delegated to subordinates;  

· Reporting on progress made and meetings held; 

· Submission with justification of cash draws for work performed;

· Maintenance of contractor records, both fiscal and programmatic;

· Contract liaison with the Department (if the Principal is also the Project Manager or the Principal designates the Project Manager to be the liaison)



	2. 
	7
	1.7.4
	Q. Attachment A: Pricing Sheet

     The Pricing sheet states the following, 

“Meeting Preparation includes: Establishing a local Point of Contact by police, fire, ems and PSAP Assembling  and maintaining a data base of names and addresses, email  and contact # by Police, Fire , EMS and PSAP by  county, and city or town (sign-in rosters will add additional personnel and officials) Making arrangements for meeting space to include audio/visual equipment.  Sending meeting invitations by email to law enforcement, fire and ems agencies and contact personnel.  Arranging for meeting space that may include public or hotel meeting rooms appropriate for 30-50 persons Preparing draft agendas for review by SLIGP SPOC and Program Manager”

On the budget worksheet, there is a separate line item for “Meeting Invitations” (Row 94).   Is this different than the “sending meeting invitations by email to law enforcement, fire and ems agencies ….” That is in the description above?    If this is the same item should the cost be separated from the meeting preparation line item?   If this is different, what does this task include?  
A. The meeting preparation notation granulizes sub-tasks that roll-up into the line items on the Cost Sheet.  The notation was offered as a guide for potential contractors.



	3. 
	7
	1.7.4 
	Q. Attachment A: Pricing Sheet

     For the line items in Row 93 of the Pricing schedule that states, “PS Contacts and Meeting attendees by discipline DB.”   

      What do the abbreviations “PB” and “discipline DB” stand for?   Does this line item include “Travel”, “Meeting” and “Reporting” as described in Section 3.6 (pg. 14) of the RFP?  Can you provide more detail on what this line item includes similar to the description you provide for meeting preparation?
A. A. The abbreviation “PS” stands for Public Safety and generally refers to law enforcement, fire and emergency medical personnel and entities.  The abbreviation “DB” stands for data base.  An excel worksheet with field headings such as Name, Address, Town, Zip and State where individual records are entered beneath the field headings is an example of a data base.  

B. Yes, the data base line item is inclusive in the hourly estimate stated in Section 3.6 (page 14 of the RFP).    The data base line item would include keeping a register of meeting participants with basic name, address, contact and public safety discipline information.  The information would be entered into an excel worksheet in a workbook.  Each meeting would be an additional worksheet tab in the Workbook.

	4. 
	7
	1.7.4
	Q. Attachment A:  Pricing Sheet 

The Pricing Sheet has the following line items. 

Row 99 – “Audio/Visual for Presentations”

Row 100 – “Audio/Visual for Recording of Meetings”  

What is the difference between these items?  Will a single digital video recording of both the presentation/meeting proceedings suffice for both of these line items?
A.  A. Audio/Visual for presentations refers to a projection device, a screen and a sound system.  The Department will provide a lap top computer to connect to the projection device.  Audio Visual for Recording of Meetings refers to a digital device most likely placed on a tri-pod that records sound and video of the meetings.  If the Contractor has one device with presentation and recording capabilities that is acceptable.  Otherwise, presentation audio/visual equipment is not the same equipment as audio/visual recording equipment.  If the meetings are held at hotel meeting rooms, presentation equipment can be part of the meeting room fee as most hotel meeting rooms have presentation equipment on site.  Audio/Visual Recording equipment may be rented or leased by the Contractor.  These items are listed under the Equipment line items on the Cost Sheet.

	5. 
	7
	1.7.4
	Q. Attachment A:  Pricing Sheet

The Pricing Sheet states the following:  

Meeting travel: Please estimate travel expenses to include mileage, hotel/motel, and daily expenses related to travel. Next, divide the dollar amount by the estimated number of hours.  Example:  Mileage = 19,659 x .0565 = $11,107; Hotel/motel @ $79/night x 39 nights = $3,081; Miscellaneous travel expenses @ $20 x 79 days = $1,580.  Total = $35,427.

What does “estimated number of hours” refer to?   Is this the total travel time, total number of hours for the project?   What row/column should this calculation be put in?
A.  Similar to Question 2, the travel notation was a guide for bidders as the basic unit of measure for the bid is dollars per hour.  The Total Cost divided by Total Hours = Cost per Hour.  The example suggested the granulated elements involved in arriving at a total project cost.

B.  Travel costs are itemized on the Cost Sheet under Travel.  Please enter your bid cost for the entire project in the Mileage, Lodging, Meals and Misc./other yellow boxes.

	6. 
	7
	1.7.5
	Q, The RFP states that the electronic copies must be in Word or PDF.   Can the Pricing Sheet be submitted electronically as an Excel file?   If not, can we reformat the Excel spreadsheet to make it print easier?
A. Yes, you may submit the Cost Sheet in Excel.

	7. 
	14
	3.4
	Q. “H.  Work with SLIGP Outreach coordinator to develop FirstNet approved speakers and education and outreach materials.”  

Does this task include scheduling and making travel arrangements for speakers?   Will the SLIGP outreach coordinator or other state staff be in attendance and speaking at each meeting? 
A. Under “H.  Work with SLIGP Outreach Coordinator to develop FirstNet approved speakers and education and outreach materials” the task may require, at the discretion of the Outreach Coordinator, contacting and scheduling potential speakers.  State personnel will make their own travel arrangements.  Contact by the Contractor with potential speakers and helping with the logistics of travel and lodging is not contemplated as a burdensome task for the Contractor.
B. Yes, state staff will be present and speaking at each meeting.


	8. 
	14
	3.6 
	 Q. Estimated meeting time is 8 hours per meeting.   Does this include set-up and clean-up?   How much   time is anticipated for the actual meeting time with attendees?   
A. Yes, the estimated meeting time of 8 hours includes on-site preparation and clean-up.  Depending on the agenda and availability of speakers, the actual meetings will last 4 to 6 hours.  In addition to delivering FirstNet materials, meeting participants will be encouraged to express their operational needs for advanced communications.




"An Equal Opportunity Employer"

